
Flooring RFP questions and answers 

 
Hope your day is going well. 
I have a few questions about the flooring bid: 
 
1) We are a company from NY, are we allowed to bid on this project? 

As long as you can meet the requirements I don't see why not.   
 
2) This project Women/Minority Business Enterprise (WMBE)? Service Disabled 
Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB)? 
I'm sorry, I don't understand the question.   
 
3) Walk Thru mandatory? 
As stated in the RFP:   A mandatory site visit shall be held on Tuesday February 28, 
2023 at 12:00 p.m (snow date of February 29, 2023 at 12:00 pm). at Newmarket 
Elementary School, 243 South Main Street, Newmarket, NH 03857. 
 
4) Total sq ft? Material required for installation? 
As stated in the RFP:   Room Dimensions and Room Locations: Room Number 
Approximate Square Footage 213 910 sq feet 214 910 sq feet 217 910 sq feet 
Estimated Total Square Footage** 2730 Square Feet (Estimated) ** Please see 
comment above in General section, part e. Flooring and Underlayment: Existing 
concrete underlayment a. Armstrong Commercial Vinyl Composition High Traffic Tile 12 
in. X 12in. X 1/8 in. Thickness b. Color Choices TBD with submittals Cove Moulding: a. 
Armstrong Cove Wall Base ASTM F1861, Type TP, Group 1, Style B. Coved Base 4 
inches height, 0.125 in thickness b. Color choices TBD with submittals 
 
5) What is on the floor currently? 
The floor is currently carpet and VCT.  all of which will need to be removed. 
 
6) Can we request drawings/floor plans? 
Please see attached. 
 
7) What are the specs on the replacement material? 
Please see my answer to question 4. 
 
8) Can you please attach the bid packet? 
Of course, the bid packet has been attached. 
 
9) Has there been testing for asbestos? 
Yes there has been testing and no asbestos was found. 

 


